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Veron Chen (LKKAuto

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Winnie,

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 6 March 2018 5:35 PM

winnie.ho
'ANG Yvonne'; 'TEO KittY'; SUR

RE: Check Market Value (MV) - S8M009|P / SJX9515C / DOA :17.02.2018

The market value for SJX 9515C is s3K-534K (EST) as at Feb 2018

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 I email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-43ts

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue t,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Sharon Kho [mailto:sha ron. kho @ priorityservices.sB]

Sent: Tuesday, 6 March 2018 2:01 PM

To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; 'chowautol' <chowauto@singnet.com'sg>; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg;

bokhari@jpknights.com; admin@lbs-auto.com; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; rta@rta.com.sg;

collin.wong@a-pac.sg
Cc: 'HO Winnie' <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; 'ANG Yvonne' <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; 'TEO Kitty'

<kitty.teo @axa.com.sg>
Subject: check Market value (MV) - S8M009lP / sJX9515C / DOA : L7.O2.20L8

Dear Sir/Mdm,

please check Market Value and email back to mailtowinnie.ho@axa.com.ss and cc to all oD case handler within 48

hours.

Best Regords,

Sharon Kho

Priority Services

Block 779 Yishun Avenue 2

#01-1545 Singapore 7 60779

Tel : 6293482 2 Fax: 62963283



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry https:/lvrl.lta,gov.sg/lta/vrl/actiory'enquireRebateByPublicBeforeD...

Enquire PARF/COE I

Vehicle Owner Particulars

o*notuiyp", .

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details

Vehlcle No.:

Vehlcle to be Exported:

lntended De-reglstration Date:

Vehlcle Make:

Vehlcle Modelr

Pdmary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No,:

Rebate for Registered Vehicle rh.{* s3\.,tso --{3\roo'
DoAl l]\,\r*

rA.;i:3i*f'5
Company

13{)4H

sjx9515C

No

02 Mar2O18

MAZDA

MAZDA3 l.6LSDN LUX

Grey

2010

26863841

Chassis No,:

Maxknum PowerOutputr

Open Market Value:

orlglnal Roglstratlon Dater

JM6811021A0151324

77,okW (103bhp)

$21666.00

27 Jul 2O1O

First Registratlon Date:

Transfer Count:

ActualARF Pald:

lnte$ed efRl n9$!9 !eta!J1
PARF Eligibility:

27 Jul2OLO

1

*21fi6600

;,
PARF Eilslbllity Explry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

lntended COE Rebate Details

COE ExplryDate:

COECategory:

COE Perlod(Years):

zttulzoz!/

$12,999.00

26Jul2Q2O

A- Car(t600cc& belowl

10

r 0.t3

QP Paldr

COE RebateAmount:

Total RebateAmount:

$36,162.00

$8,671OO

321.670.00

The lnformatlon contalned hereln ls correct as at 02 Mar 2018

OK:

I of I 0210311810:05 AM
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